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M?r‘chant,ﬁ Robert

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Importance:

Champagne, Rick

Tuesday, November 12, 2002 1:04 PM
Marchant, Robert

FW: DRAFTING REQUEST - 2001 AB 267

High

This is now yours Rob, unless you want me to take care of it.

From: Mikalsen, Mike

Sent: Tuesday, November 12, 2002 11:49 AM
To: Champagne, Rick

Subject: DRAFTING REQUEST - 2001 AB 267

Importance: High

Rep. Nass is requesting that 2001 Assembly Bill 267 relatin
2003-2004 legislative session.

Mike Mikalsen
Office of Rep. Steve Nass

g to dentists forming service corporations be re-drafted for the
If you have any questions, please contact me.
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History of Assembly Bill 267
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History of Assembly Bill 267

ASSEMBLY BILL 287

'An Act to create 180.1901 (1m) (at) of the statutes; relating to:
including dentists and dental hyvgienists as health carec professionals
for the purpose of forming service corporations.

2001
03-30.

03-30.

04-18.
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07-10.
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11-08.
11-08.
11-08.
11-08.
11-08.
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11-14.

2002
03-20.

A.
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Introduced by Representatives Nass, Starzvk, Kedzie,
Walker, Ryba, Wasserman, Shilling, Plouff, Kestell,
Lippert, Musser, Urban, Gundrum, Seratti, Krawczvyk, Ward,
Kreibich, Grothman, Gunderson, Jeskewitz, Albers, Sykora,
Townsend, Owens, Vrakas, Ainsworth, McCormick, J. Lehman,

- La Fave and M. Lehman; cosponsored by Senators Moen,
Burke, Welch, Darling, Baumgart, Rosenzweig, Cowles and
Roessler. )

Read first time and referred to committee on Public
Health ...

Public hearing held.

Executive action taken.

Report passage recommended by committee on Public
Health, Ayes 7, Noes 0

Ordered immediately messaged
Received from Assembly

’

Failed to concur in pursuant to Senate Joint
Resolution ¥

Search for another history

http://www legis.state.wi.us/2001/data/AB267hst.html
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Marth 30, 2001 - Introduced by Represdntatives Nass, STARzxK, KEDZIE, WALKER
RYBA, WASSERMAN, SHALING, PLOWRF, KESTELL, LJPPERT\ MuUssER, URBAN,
UNDRUM, SERATTI, KRAWCZYK” WARD, KREIBICH,/GROTHNAN. GUNDERSON,
ESKEWITZ, ALBERY, Syligxﬁ;} TowNSEND, OWENS, VRAKAS, AINSWORTH,
CcCorMICK/ J. LEfiMAN, FA FavE and M, LEHMAN, cosponsoyed by Sgnators

OEN, BURKE ELeH, DARLING, BaumeaRT, RosSeNzwEld, Cowyes and
RNESSLER: Referred to Committee on Public Health.
e
1 AN ACT ¢ create 180.1901 (1m) (at) of the statutes; relating to: including
2 dentists and dental hygienists as health care professionals for the purpose of
3 forming service corporations.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

Under current law, -service corporations may be organized by one or more
natural persons who are licensed, certified, or registered under state law if all of the
persons have the same license, certificate, or registration. If the persons forming a
service corporation are “health care professionals,” however, they may form a service
corporation even though they do not have the same license, certificate, or
registration. Current law, for the purpose of forming a service corporation, defines
“health care professional”‘fo include a wide variety of professionals in the health care
profession, but does not include dentists and dental hygienists in the definition of
“health care professional.” . ‘

This bill provides that dentists and dental hygienists are included within the

definition of “health care professional” for the purpose of forming service
corporations.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

: Vv
4 SECTION 1. 180.1901 (1m) (at) of the statutes is created to read:
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' _ RAC:jld:pg
ASSEMBLY BILL 267 SECTION 1

v v
1 180.1901 (1m) (at) Dentistry examining board under ch. 447.

2 (END)



Mentkowski, Annie

From: Mikalsen, Mike

Sent: Thursday, December 12, 2002 10:13 AM

To: LRB.Legal

Subject: Draft review: LRB-0668/1 Topic: Allow dentists to form service corporations

It has been requested by <Mikalsen, Mike> that the following draft be jacketed for the ASSEMBLY:

Draft review: LRB-0668/1 Topic: Allow dentists to form service corporatibns



